# Naqash Saqib

Lahore District, Punjab, Pakistan



naqash\_9028@hotmail.com

linkedin.com/in/naqash-butt



## Summary

An enthusiastic, motivated and vibrant individual. An efficient and highly articulate and effective communicator with excellent team-building and interpersonal skills. A dedicated worker, fast-paced and adaptive team player.

Having 8 years of experience as a Full-stack Developer across different platforms. I have a keen interest in developing efficient modern web applications and learning modern technologies and tools if the need arises.

Specialties:

- Bootstrap 3 & 4.
- Core HTML/CSS
- Javascript, jQuery, Ajax
- PHP/MySQL
- Wordpress/Woocommerce
- Magento 1.x & Magento 2.x
- Shopify
- Code igniter
- Laravel
- GIT, Bit Bucket
- Unix/ Linux installation & management
- Apache & Nginx Server management
- Create & Deploy EC2 instances from Scratch
- Auto Data backup on Amazon S3

Let me know how can I improve your business.

## Experience

#### **Founder**

**Adorework Solutions** 

Dec 2015 - Present (4 years 11 months +)

Adorework is a web designing and development agency that has top talented geeks giving their best productivity.

Services we offer are:

- Web & Print Media Designing,
- Mobile Application Designing
- Web Development (PHP)
- Mobile Application Development (IOS/Android)
- E-Store Development
- REST API
- POS Development(Desktop & Web Based)
- Plugin and theme development for wordpress

• Web support and maintenance

We believe in ideas, creativity, and quality work. We are committed to delivering quality work in return for good money. And the best thing about us that we stick to our words.

#### vp Freelancer

## Upwork

Nov 2015 - Present (5 years +)

Full Stack Developer with 7 years of experience in web-based applications using LAMP, LEMP, PHP, Laravel, Bootstrap technologies.

• Experienced in designing and implementing various web applications in both lamps (Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP), LEMP (Linux, Nginx, MySQL, PHP) and Windows Environments.

• Ability to build a website from scratch and apply Linux server security policies.

- Comfortable in Linux/Unix environment.
- Experienced in PHP, MySQL, Python, OOP, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript.

• Experienced in a client scripting language and server-side scripting languages like JavaScript, jQuery, JSON, Bootstrap, Angular.js, and developing Rest API's.

• Experienced in creating the pages using CSS web page layouts and vast knowledge in usability and accessibility concepts.

- Experienced in implementing Ajax features using JavaScript and jQuery.
- Ability and willingness to quickly learn and apply new technologies.
- A hardworking & reliable employee having faith and enthusiasm in technologies.

I love working as a full-time freelancer. Because of some reasons. The topmost is freedom. And then you get paid at the moment you complete work. And you learn every aspect of running a business.

#### 🝸 Web Consultant

TimeSolv Corporation Mar 2019 - Present (1 year 8 months +)

#### PHP Developer

#### Virtual Force Inc.

Feb 2017 - Mar 2019 (2 years 2 months)

- Design, develop and deliver advanced web applications using Laravel 5.x & Magento 1.x, Magento 2.x
- Bug Fixing along with new feature implementation.
- Collaborating with cross-functional teams to define, design and ship new features.
- Working with Amazon services like S3 Bucket, EC2. Setting up new instances and recovering old instances.
- Client communication
- Teamwork,Slack,Asana
- GIT/Bit bucket



Square63 May 2015 - Nov 2015 (7 months) Responsible for fixing bugs, optimizing code, implementing new features and functionality, ensuring highperformance, managing all technical aspects of the Drupal as CMS and sharing project status with team members. Work closely with front-end developers and clients to ensure an effective, visually appealing, and intuitive implementation.

#### **Software Engineer**

#### **Bava Solutions**

Aug 2014 - May 2015 (10 months)

My responsibilities was updating the site with added features, testing the site for proper functioning, digging out bugs and fixing them, provide efficient support to the PHP content, good knowledge and understanding of the type of content the website is planning to host, deliver proper guidance and support on the page layout and display features for the client websites, have proper communication with team for an efficient outcome, do the documentation of the project and proper testing of the developed code at various stages to detect bugs and collaboration with several individuals like designers, CSS & HTML programmers and project manager.

#### PHP Developer

#### Mars Multimedia (Pvt) Ltd

Sep 2012 - Aug 2014 (2 years)

As PHP developer my responsibilities was to interpret written business requirements and technical specification documents, decide which CMS/Framework will be best for building application if got open choice from client-end, perform coding to written technical specifications, perform code maintenance and testing, fix application issues and code irregularities, develop web page infrastructure and application related to pages with more advanced graphics and features, responsible for integrating MySQL database with the PHP applications and discussing project status with my team members.

## Education

🕥 National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences

Software Project Management, Project Management 2019 - 2022

## University of Engineering and Technology, Lahore

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science 2008 - 2012



Garrison Degree College F.sc, Pre-Engineering 2006 - 2008



Matric, Science 2004 - 2006

## Licenses & Certifications

### **CXL Landing Page Optimization** - CXL Institute

**CXL** A/B Testing Mastery - CXL Institute

## Skills

PHP • Web Development • Web Applications • Software Development • OOP • Programming • Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) • HTML • CSS • JavaScript